‘ebruary Tth, 1836

Doar 'rofessor Last,

Hany thanks for your conrtecus letker, 1 a&m
very plad to ses that you have not entirely abandonsd
the theory that mid length of' etyle in Lythrum may be
oarried by one or cther of two dupllcate lethal -astors
in the mmterlal you cbtained from kra Barlow, since 1
had thought you had put forward In 1927 good prima
faole evidenos for this view. 1 had not realised that,
in 1538, you were postulating a third factor ca;able
of producing the mid style phenotype, thls being non -
lethal, to explain the case of apparent honozypote
whioh you hafh recently cbtaiped, I hope £6 may be
posalble later to galn auw'ficient support to oarry
out a serles of experiments ocapable of verifying, by
tests iIndepandant of thoas previously used, whether
thare are lathals in the oeass, and whothsy there 1s
more than one faotor at work.

Wiith respect to your statement of my views, 1
am & little dlsmppointed that you still do not recogniee
that in 1528 1 was putting forward a scmewhat drastlo



recenslon of current opinlon and, naturally,
comaenced by a statement of the evidence on which
ourrent views were held. The sentence ymu quote
referred to the posaibility that some might be
inelined to reject nhuraruunphilg w;ﬁamn as

abnormal or exeeptional, and I point/out that
8lmilar facte of the kind 1 was about to discuss

had been found in & wide range of cther crganismas.

It would be, as 1 think you recognise, impossible

to introducea into the firat sentence of s papar tha
final concluslons arrived at, with all the
resarvations and distinctions which the paper exietas
to develop. Omns doas not, howsver, have to read far
into that partioular paper to find that I hed, as I
thought, strong reason to distinguish betwaan the
persistant harmful mutation ococuring with considerable
mutation rates and other possible mutatlons 'u'th-h have
muoh lower rates, which are scarcaly mapressnted in
the gensatic evidence,

I have besn invited to the Harvard Tercentenary
conference and celebrations, and much lock forwerd to
attending them, and to dlsoueslng with you and others
at Harvard many points of wutual intereat.

Yours sincerely,



